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TO:  Members, Board of Education 
 Dr. Albert Roberts, Superintendent 
 
FROM: Chris Jasculca  
 
RE: Adoption of Policies 
 
DATE:      February 14, 2012 
 
During its meeting on January 24, 2012, the District 97 Board of Education conducted a first reading of the 
following policies:  
 

 Policy 1644 – Cellular Telephone Usage 
 Policy 6144 – Investments  
 Policy 9160 – Public Attendance at School Events 

 
The policy committee obtained additional information about these policies from the district’s Neola representative, 
HLERK (the district’s legal counsel), Superintendent Al Roberts, the Finance Oversight and Review Committee, 
which is a standing committee of the Board of Education, and members of the district’s administrative leadership 
team, including the assistant superintendent for finance and operations and the technology administrator, to 
ensure they are legally compliant and in alignment with the district’s role and responsibilities to deliver a high-
quality education to the children of Oak Park.  
 
The board had no additional revisions to the policies beyond what was presented by the policy committee 
during the meeting. The changes presented by the committee, and its rationale for those changes, can be 
reviewed by visiting https://v3.boardbook.org/Public/PublicItemDownload.aspx?ik=32056379.  
 
Attached are the policies that are being presented tonight for adoption. The recommended changes from the 
committee are featured in bold text. All of these policies have been made available for review by the general 
public via the Policies/Publications page (http://www.op97.k12.il.us/boe/policies.html) on the district’s Web 
site.  
 
Attachments:   

 
 Policy 1644 – Cellular Telephone Usage 
 Policy 6144 – Investments  
 Policy 9160 – Public Attendance at School Events 
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